
Brown, Carol A.
10/4/2010 1:47:22 PM
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Dinner Tomorrow

What a fun group

From: Cherry, Brian K 
To: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: Mon Oct 04 13:15:22 2010 
Subject: Re: Dinner Tomorrow

Great. Love to have you both. We also invited Frank so if you see him, grab him if he still wants to go. I 
may skip the reception and hit the gym but I'll be somewhere around the hotel before 7. Trina and 
Meredith will join us.

From: Brown, Carol A. <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Mon Oct 04 13:13:49 2010
Subject: Re: Dinner Tomorrow

We would love to join you. We will hang out at the reception and then see 
you at 7

Original Message

From: Cherry, Brian K <BKC70pge.com>

To: Lindh, Frank; Brown, Carol A.

SB GT&S 0010638

mailto:carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov


Sent: Sun Oct 03 22:55:24 2010

Subject: Dinner Tomorrow

You are certainly welcome and by no means obligated to join Trina, Meredith 
and I for dinner tomorrow at Manzanita at 7pm. We'd love to host you.

SB GT&S 0010639


